

OPG 2016 Annual Report

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 26 May 2017 10:37:06 -0400
Attachments: OPG 2016 AR Final.pdf (2.63 MB); 2017 Flash Report - OPG 2016 Annual Report Submission.doc (49.66 kB); 2017 OPG Ministry Submission Form - v02.docx (50.49 kB); 2017 Minister transmittal letter ECO- OPG 2016.doc (38.91 kB); 2017 Minister transmittal letter to Clerk re OPG 2016.doc (38.4 kB)

Matt,

Attached is the OPG Annual Report tabling package.

- 1) OPG Annual Report
- 2) Flash Report
- 3) Ministry Submission Form
- 4) Minister Transmittal letter to ECO
- 5) Minister Transmittal letter to the Clerk

After review, I will prepare the final signing package. The process for approvals is the same as the IESO Annual Report (submit to ECO, then table at the Leg).

Let me know if you have any concerns.

Thanks,

Jeet